

# Simi Valley Corvettes

#### MINUTES OF MEETING TUESDAY DECEMBER 1, 2020

#### Meeting held on Zoom format

**Meeting called to order @ 7:36 by Cheryl S., President.** Cheryl welcomed members to meeting. She hoped members all had a good Thanksgiving Holiday.

#### 32 members present.

**Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting – Lois F. Secretary: Lois** asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes of the prior meeting. As none were presented, motion to accept minutes as written made by **Frank C.** and 2nd by **Loretta & Ira G.** and accepted by members present.

**Member Recognition – Bob S., Vice President.** Bob announced the celebrations for the month of December.

**Treasurer's report – Patrick N, Treasurer** gave the balance of the bank account. So far, 108 members have renewed their membership for next year.

#### <u>Club Business</u> – Cheryl S.

**Rydell News – Cheryl & Bob** visited the dealership and replenished the club business cards & brochures around the dealership. Vig & Al were not there, but when asked if we could hang our club banner in the dealership, the manager on staff contacted someone for information and was told that only GM sanctioned items were allowed to be displayed.

Cheryl also said that with regard to sponsorship for 2021, she is planning to send Rydell an invoice for a 2021 contribution.

**Past Events – Scavenger Hunt/Trivia with Frank C.** Bob & Cheryl distributed the prizes to the winners. (list of winners is posted at the end of the minutes)

**Judy S** is reserving the Grand Vista Hotel for the annual Holiday Party for next year. We can only hope things will be back to a more normal state by then.

The club 2021 Officer Installation will be virtual by Zoom. Slate of officers will be announced at the next meeting. As of this meeting, the position of secretary has not been filled.

#### **Share the News**

**Gregg B.** upon request, showed off his new Golden Retriever puppy, little Otis on his Zoom screen. He will be going to Spring Mountain for C8 training. This will be his 3<sup>rd</sup> visit to Spring Mountain. He will post photos.

**Steve F.** heard from **David H**. Dave gave him an update on former members Bill P. who just moved to Kansas. They had their Corvette shipped and within an extremely close proximity to the car being delivered, the trailer rig caught fire. Their Corvette was destroyed.

**Phil H.** whose car broke down on the Ventura Harbor poker run sustained drive shaft damage. They are waiting on a part for repair.

Barry L update that he is doing well and staying active. He was seen wiping down his car.

**Steve S.** told us about a Toy Drive with Ventura Corvette Club & Red Line and the Santa Paula Chevrolet Dealer. The dealer will be serving breakfast. SVC will not be able to participate due to the large number of participants, but can we participate this Sunday in the Motor for Toys in Woodland Hills. **Cheryl** will organize a drive to the Porsche dealer location accepting the toy sometime between 7:00 AM and 1:00 PM.

#### Closing:

Name Tag: \$10 Amazon E-Gift Card was won by Gregg B. Meeting ended at 8:17 PM

Next Virtual Meeting, Tuesday December 15, 2020. 7:30 PM by Zoom.

Respectfully Submitted, Lois F., Secretary.

#### Winners of the Trivia/Scavenger Hunt

3rd Place Winners – Jin F. & Skip B.

2nd Place Winner - Cheryl S.

1st Place Winner - Steve F.

#### Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan.

#### In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.

Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.

#### In San Fernando Valley:

- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.

At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street

• McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.

Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 9) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

<u>BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071</u>. Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

### SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES EVENT WAIVER

Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement

IN CONSIDERATION of being permitted to participate in any way in the SIMI VALLE	EY CORVETTES or in any SIMI
VALLEY CORVETTES events or activities now or at any time in the future (participa	tion in the SIMI VALLEY
CORVETTES and its activities being an "EVENT" for purposes hereof), EACH OF THE	UNDERSIGNED, for
themselves, personal representatives, heirs, assigns, and next of kin:	
HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE SIN	II VALLEY CORVETTES AND ITS
MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOTERS, VOLUNTEE	RS. AND AFFILIATES AND
THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, HEIRS, AND NEXT OF KIN (COLLECT	
FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, OR DAMAGE AND ANY CLAIMS OR	
ACCOUNT OF, RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROP	
DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, OR OTHER LOSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY TO THE UN	
OR RELATED TO (OR ALLEGED TO ARISE OUT OF OR BE RELATED TO) AN EVENT OF	
PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEC	
OR OTHERWISE.	DEIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES
HEREBY represents and acknowledges that he/she is in good physical and m	ontal condition, has a good
driving record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance the	•
to drive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and repre	
be true during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adu	lit meeting the above criteria
shall accompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event.	THE BELEASEES AND EASIL OF
HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS	
THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCL	•
THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RE	
UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CA	USED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF
THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.	
HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or pro	
related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTI	
HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or n	
Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the local	
HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGERO	
serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED	also expressly acknowledges
that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RE	SCUE OPERATIONS OR
PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.	
HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk	and Indemnity Agreement
extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE	OPERATIONS, is intended to
apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad	d and inclusive as is permitted
by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if an	y portion thereof is held
invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal for	orce and effect.
I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF R	ISK AND INDEMNITY
AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIV	/EN UP SUBSTANTIAL
RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT	OUT ANY INDUCEMENT
ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE	-
UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWER	
UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWER	DBY LAW.
Signature	DATE
PRINT FIRST & LAST NAME: [	]
(Rev:07.13.2020)	

## **SVC Member Emergency Contact Information**

(Print 1 for each participant)

Member (participant) Information:
Name
(If applicable)
<b>Emergency Contact Information</b>
MEMBER
Primary Emergency Contact:
Name
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)
Relationship
Cell phone
Home phone
Work phone
Secondary Emergency Contact:
Name
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)
Relationship
Cell phone
Home phone
Work phone
Medical issues we might not be aware of but should know: (allergies,
health issues, etc.): Other issues